8/23/23, 12:22 PM Email

Email Preeti Prabha

From : Head Chemical Department <hchd@bis.gov.in> Tue, Aug 22, 2023 09:45 PM

Subject : Fwd: Re: Approval of Draft Document CHD 19 (22689)
on behalf of the Chairman, Chemical Division Council

To : Preeti Prabha <preeti.prabha@bis.gov.in>

Cc : ChdTCNineteen Chemical Engineering
<chd19@bis.org.in>

For further action please.
Ajay Lal

----- Forwarded Message -----

From: s pal <s.pal@iiserkol.ac.in>

To: Head Chemical Department <hchd@bis.gov.in>

Sent: Tue, 22 Aug 2023 17:45:48 +0530 (IST)

Subject: Re: Approval of Draft Document CHD 19 (22689) on behalf of the
Chairman, Chemical Division Council

Approved.
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Sourav Pal, FNA, FASc, FNASc, FRSC

Professor & Head, Department of Chemistry,

Ashoka University, Sonipat, Haryana 131029 India

Honorary Professor, Indian Institute of Science Education and Research
(IISER) Kolkata

Former Director, IISER Kolkata
Former Director, CSIR- National Chemical Laboratory, Pune 411 008, India &

Former Professor, IIT Bombay
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On Tue, Aug 22, 2023 at 4:11 PM Head Chemical Department <hchd@bis.gov.in>

wrote:

>

>

> *Our Ref: CHD

> 19/T

> 22 08 2023*

>

>

>

> *Subject: Approval of Draft Document CHD 19 (22689) on behalf of the
> Chairman, Chemical Division Council*
>

>

>

>

>

> S1 No.
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>
Document No.

Title

1.

Amendment No. 1 To IS 6719 : 1972 Specification For Solid Pvc Soles And
Heels

I enclose a press copy of the documents mentioned above finalized by the
Footwear Sectional Committee, CHD 19 and authorized by its Chairman in
the
> light of comments received from important producers, consumers,
> technologists, members of Chemical Division Council.

>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
> CHD 19 (22689)
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>

>

>

>

> The Committee finalized the draft during 39th meeting of CHD 19 held on
> 26th July 2023.

>

>

>

> It is requested that, this note may be returned to this office as early

as
possible recording your authorization of the draft as Indian Standard.

Encl.: As above.

(Ajay K Lal)

>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
> Scientist F & Head (CHD)
>

>

>

>

*Chairman, Chemical Division Council*
>
> *BIS U.O. No. **CHD 19/T dated 22 08 2023*
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*APPROVED*

(Chairman, Chemical Division Council)

*Dr. Sourav Pal,*
*Pprofessor & Head,*
*Department of Chemistry,*

*Ashoka Univeristy, Sonipat*

<https://amritmahotsav.nic.in/> <https://www.g20.org/>
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